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PROBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA

PRESS RELEASE - FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

TO: All Mobile Area News Producers

FROM: Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer of Mobile County, AL
DATE: November 26, 2024

RE: ELECTION TIE BREAKER ANNOUNCED FOR VARIOUS MOBILE

COUNTY CONSTABLE CONTESTS

A tie has emerged in a number of races for Constable in Mobile County, with candidates securing
an equal number of votes in each contest. To determine the outcome, Judge Don Davis has announced a
tie-breaking process that will take place on Tuesday, December 3, 2024 at 1:00 o’clock p.m. at Mobile
County Government Annex, Courtroom | located at 151 Government St., Mobile, AL 36602.

The candidates in the tie are:

PCT. 4 — McDavid Jones Elementary
e Joseph Irby
e Ken Lucas

PCT. 48 — Abba Temple
e Billy Flowers
e John Shepherd

PCT. 69 — BC Rain High School
e  William Riley
e Jarrett Carl Williams

The tie-breaker will be conducted in accordance with Ala. Code §17-12-23 and official results will
be announced and posted once finalized. All election results are available on the Court’s website
[www.probate.mobilecountyal.gov].
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For further information, please contact:

Mrs. Jennifer Fulton, Elections Division Coordinator
Probate Court of Mobile County, AL

Mobile, AL

251-574-6080

Post Office Box 7 * Mobile, Alabama 36601

email: probatecourt@probate.mobilecountyal. gov * website: www.probate. mobilecountyal.gov



